
BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 
AGENDA 

April 3, 2014 ‐ 4:00 PM 
Council Chambers ‐ Rouss City Hall 

 
 

1. POINTS OF ORDER  
A. Roll Call 
B. Approval of Minutes – March 20, 2014 

 
2. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
3. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. BAR‐14‐163  Request of Brewbaker’s Restaurant for a Certificate of Appropriateness for 
planters at 168 N. Loudoun Street. 

 
B. BAR‐14‐177  Request of CCAP for a Certificate of Appropriateness for removal of a window, 

installation of a door, installation of a vertical platform lift and associated landing deck, 
screening fence and bollards at 106 S. Kent Street. 

 
C. BAR‐14‐179  Request of Prime Tower Development, LLC for a Certificate of Appropriateness to 

install a wireless telecommunications facility, including a 75’ monopole tower, at  17 W. 
Monmouth Street. 

 
4. OLD BUSINESS 
 

A. BAR‐13‐499  Request of John P. Chesson, MD for a Certificate of Appropriateness to construct a 
shed, install a condenser surround, gate, gated enclosure, and fence at 101 W. Cork Street. 
 

B. BAR‐14‐130  Request of Joe’s Steakhouse for a Certificate of Appropriateness for an outside 
patio area at 25 W. Piccadilly Street.  

 
5. OTHER DISCUSSION 
 
6. ADJOURN 
 
 

 
***APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT AT THE MEETING*** 

 

 
 



 

 

BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 

MINUTES 
 

The Board of Architectural Review held its regularly scheduled meeting on Thursday, March 20, 

2014, at 4:00p.m. in Council Chambers, Rouss City Hall, 15 North Cameron Street, Winchester, 

Virginia 

 

POINTS OF ORDER: 

 

PRESENT: Chairman Rockwood, Mr. Walker, Mr. Serafin, Mr. Bandyke, Ms. Jackson 

 

ABSENT: None 

 

STAFF: Will Moore, Carolyn Barrett 

 

VISITORS:   Hugh Sager, Chuck Swartz, Sandra Bosley 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

 

Chairman Rockwood called for additions or corrections to the minutes of March 6, 2014.  There 

was discussion of wording pertaining to windows on page 5; it was determined to correct the 

minutes to state cladding, instead of coloring. Mr. Walker moved to approve the minutes as 

corrected.  Mr. Bandyke seconded the motion. Voice vote was taken and the motion passed 4-0-1 

(Ms. Jackson abstained). 

 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

 

None. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS:  

 

None. 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

 

BAR 14-130 Request of Joe’s Steakhouse for a Certificate of Appropriateness for an outside 

patio area at 25 W. Piccadilly Street. 

 

Mr. Sager outlined the plan for an outdoor seating area.  About 400 square feet of pavers and 

greenery would be added.  Entry would be controlled because of the ABC license.  There would 

be a privacy fence that would block the view of the dumpster.  A 12 foot by 13 foot deck would 

be added for musicians.  Two trees would be removed and replaced with pavers and appropriate 

bushes would be planted back.  There will also be shrubbery in pots along the Indian Alley side 

to shield the view of the flooring store next door.  There is a potential of 60 seats being added 

depending on the capacity of the kitchen. 

  



 

 

Mr. Bandyke asked about the access to the area.  Mr. Sager said the gate facing Piccadilly Street 

would be closed and locked.  Customers would have to enter through the main gate and be 

greeted and seated by a hostess.  Chairman Rockwood said he did not see it on the drawings.  

Mr. Sager replied that it was already existing and he did not know if the board would need to 

look at it.   

 

Ms. Jackson asked for clarification on which trees would be removed and what species they 

were.  Mr. Sager said a Japanese type but he was not sure what specifically.  Chairman 

Rockwood said it looked like one tree had been removed in the picture, but the correct tree was 

pointed out and that it looked that way because of the winter.  Mr. Sager said both trees were in 

very bad shape. 

 

Mr. Bandyke said on the application it said fence, wall and patio area created.  He asked if they 

were just looking at the fence and the wall.  Mr. Sager explained where the fences were.  Mr. 

Bandyke asked if it was a privacy fence and said in the description of the fence, there was no 

drawing or indication in the plans of how high it was.  Mr. Sager said it was a six foot privacy 

wood fence and it would probably be painted or stained a natural color.  He is using it to hide the 

dumpster in the back.  Chairman Rockwood asked if the grass border would remain.  Mr. Sager 

said it would be mostly paved over. 

 

Mr. Walker asked if the existing wrought iron fences were going to be removed.  Mr. Sager said 

they would not.  He is going to try to match as closely as possible the new fencing with the 

existing.  Mr. Walker asked if the new fences would be six feet tall.  Mr. Sager said no, they 

were about 36-38 inches tall, the height of the current fence.  Mr. Serafin asked if the posts in 

between the sections of metal fence would match as well.  Mr. Sager said yes.  Chairman 

Rockwood said the fence shown in the application was a very straightforward, square type.  Mr. 

Sager said it has been very difficult to find something that is that ornate, but he would submit 

anything that they felt was appropriate.  Chairman Rockwood said the fencing was a fairly 

significant element to the external appearance of the building and he was not satisfied with the 

example given in the application.  He stated that the applicant should try to match wrought iron 

as closely as possible; if he could actually obtain wrought iron that would be great, but it is a 

costly item. 

 

Mr. Serafin asked if they were not looking at the wood deck.  Mr. Sager said he did not include it 

in the drawings because it was made out of a composite material.  Mr. Bandyke asked if it was 

for the musicians and if it would be raised.  Mr. Sager said it would be about 12 inches up.  Mr. 

Serafin asked for a list of materials and planned use for the decking and skirting.  Chairman 

Rockwood suggested they not address the deck at this time but have Mr. Sager come back and 

also address it and the fences at that time.  Mr. Sager asked if there was any material they would 

suggest above another.  There was discussion pertaining to a preference for material for the deck 

- composite or pressure treated wood.  Mr. Bandyke stated because it was a commercial 

establishment, the Board has some latitude.  Pressure treated is probably what they would 

recommend and he could paint it or stain it.  

 

Mr. Bandyke asked for a sketch of the top of the privacy fence to show if it is going to be pointed 

or squared, the size of the boards, and which way the finished side would face. 



 

 

Mr. Serafin asked if the existing pavers were going to be reused and if the pots were going to be 

colored or terra cotta pots with evergreens in them. Mr. Sager said yes to both.  Mr. Serafin 

asked if the patio was going to be kept open year round.  Mr. Sager said patios are used about 

three and half months out of the year.  The plants will stay there and be moved around as needed.  

Mr. Sager said eventually he will renovate the basement and will need to move trailers and 

equipment in and out.  It also does not drain very well in that area and that is why he is adding 

pavers as plants would likely die there.   

 

Mr. Bandyke commented that the fountain had not been discussed.  He asked if the fountain was 

cast stone and Mr. Sager said yes.   

 

Mr. Serafin asked if the lamps were metal.  The plans did not say whether they were composite 

or metal, just that they were bronze finish.  Mr. Sager said he thought they were cast aluminum.  

Chairman Rockwood asked if each fixture was 8 feet tall and said the plans noted 96 inches.  Mr. 

Sager said that was incorrect and they should be 10 feet tall, if they were 8 feet the light fixture 

would hang down and be in the way.  Chairman Rockwood wondered how much illumination 

would be from that style from that high up.  Mr. Sager said it is always better to be a little less 

bright than to be too bright.  Chairman Rockwood said lighting such as candles could always be 

put on the tables and Ms. Jackson said something white lights could possibly be added to the 

bushes if more light was needed.   

 

There was some discussion pertaining to material for the pots.  Chairman Rockwood stated that 

they would like Mr. Sager to tell them what he proposes and to bring some samples. Mr. Sager 

said he would bring that along with the deck information.   

 

Chairman Rockwood said they were down to approval of the concept of the layout of the deck 

but no approval of any design or materials and its components.  Mr. Bandyke said they had not 

talked about the fountain and what it would look like - the color and whether it was cast stone or 

not.  Mr. Sager said it was a gray to a dark gray stone.   

 

Mr. Serafin made a motion to grant a Certificate of Appropriateness to BAR-14-130 in regard to: 

the site plan layout; the fountain, to be gray in color; the lights, to be 10 feet high and made of 

cast aluminum; and, the additional pavers, to match the existing pavers.  Action is deferred on 

the metal fence, the privacy fence, the deck, and the pots pending additional details. Mr. 

Bandyke seconded the motion.  Voice vote was taken and the motion passed 5-0. 

 

BAR-14-148  Request of Reader & Swartz Architects, on behalf of the Shenandoah Valley 

Discovery Museum, for a Certificate of Appropriateness for a change to the previously approved 

art panel layout at 19 W. Cork Street. 

 

Mr. Walker stated that he is abstaining from the application. 

 

Mr. Swartz presented the request.  They would like to change the previously approved art panels.  

It was originally going to be done out of a cement material that is expensive and is painted with a 

repellant to prevent graffiti, which is contrary to the intent to have them decorated with art.  They 

changed to a sign grade plywood material that is painted on all faces.  Children’s art will be 



 

 

painted on and a contractor will coat them in polyurethane so they will not fall apart.  There will 

be fewer but larger panels because the wall is so big.  The layout will be intentionally random.  If 

they wear out, they will be replaced.  Chairman Rockwood said if they did, they could solicit 

new art to replace them.  

 

Mr. Swartz said he was asking for a general approval.  The colors have already been approved.  

They changed the size of the panels.  Mr. Bandyke asked if four feet by four feet was the size he 

is asking for and Chairman Rockwood asked if they would be mounted off the wall in brackets.  

Mr. Swartz said yes to both.   

 

Mr. Bandyke made a motion to grant a Certificate of Appropriateness to BAR-14-148 Reader & 

Swartz on behalf of the Shenandoah Valley Discovery Museum to substitute the four feet by four 

feet art panels on the wall instead of the previously approved size.  Plywood would be sign grade 

plywood and sealed appropriately.  They are to be removable or exchangeable.  Mr. Serafin 

seconded the motion.  Voice vote was taken and the motion passed 4-0-1 (Mr. Walker 

abstained). 

 

OTHER DISCUSSION: 

 

Mr. Moore spoke about an application before them from the last meeting along South Cameron 

Street.  The gentleman had mentioned a house a couple of properties removed from his that he 

believed had possibly been resided with vinyl and had windows replaced without approval. Staff 

researched the 2011 architectural survey which stated that it had vinyl on both the front and the 

south side.  The north side was noted as having weatherboard siding.  That configuration remains 

today.  If new siding was applied, it remains the same material and color. There were vinyl 

shutters at the time of that survey and vinyl shutters remain today.  There was an awning at the 

time of that survey that was subsequently approved for removal. Chairman Rockwood asked if 

they did have that house before them on an application. Mr. Moore said he did not think it came 

before the Board, as the addition and removal of awnings is now something that can be approved 

administratively. Mr. Moore stated that there is a question as to the windows and staff will be 

looking into it further.  The survey stated that they were wood windows and it is clear that the 

windows are now vinyl.  Staff will be looking to see if a substitution happened without approval.  

Chairman Rockwood asked if there was staff contact and interaction with the owner at the time 

he replaced the vinyl siding and removed the awning.  Mr. Moore said at the time of the awning 

removal, yes.  There is no record of the siding; however, siding replacement is not something 

that requires a building permit, nor a Certificate of Appropriateness if it is a replacement with the 

same material.  Chairman Rockwood said they could not require the removal of the old and 

deteriorated vinyl siding and restoration of an underlying wood clapboard siding.  If they want to 

put vinyl back, that is allowable. Mr. Moore said staff will be following up on the windows and 

keep the Board advised of any findings. 

 

ADJOURN: 

 

With no further business before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 4:41pm. 



CERTIFICATE U: BAR-____________

DATE SUBMflTED:__________

- WIN
o-_-•y

, ‘

Winchester—,
zoning

g€€a

Rouss City Hall Telephone: (540) 667-1815
15 North Cameron Street FAX: (540) 722-3618
Winchester, VA 22601 TDD: (540) 722-0782

Web: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION

BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Please print or type all information: ( fLJLQ.’ 001L-
Applicant

(s’ioc L---
Telephone Street Address

r-j1U \ .c VA
E-mail address City / State / Zip

P?IVOwner’s Signature Property Owner (Name as appears in Land Records)

t)

‘ Telephone Street Acl1dress ‘

yL iA 2(
E-mN-1address City / State / Zip

PROPERTY LOCATION
-- I I-. -.

Current Street Address(es) 1 C 1 Use: -

Zoning: 17 I (HW) Year Constructed:________________ Historic Plaque? Y( ) N( ) Number:__________

TYPE OF REQUEST

El Demolition [I Sign (specify type) and U El Exterior Change
ri New Construction El Freestanding El Siding

El Addition El Wall El Roofing

El Fence/Wall El Projecting Windows/Doors

El CONCEPTUAL REVIEW ONLY El Other sign (specify) El Paint

her (specify) J S- vJ—s

***SEE REVERSE FOR MATERIALS TO INCLUDE WITH APPLICATION***

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

/BAR Review OR El Administrative Review per Section 14-5

Hearing Date(s)

______________ ______________ ______________ ______________

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS: El APPROVED El DISAPPROVED El TABLED El WITHDRAWN

CONDITIONS NOTED:

SIGNATURE:

___________________________________________________

DATE:

_______________________________

Secretary, Board of Architectural Review

(frr, updtcd 2/3/li)



March 14, 2014

Brewbakers Restaurant
168 N. Loudoun St
Winchester, VA 22601
540.535.0111

Dear Members of the Board,

I would like to file an appeal regarding the letter I received stating the need to change the planters on
our front patio. While I completely understand and respect your goal of creating a well-kept and uniform
appearance amongst the businesses on the Walking Mall, I believe that our planters are tasteful and
unobtrusive. Even though they are made of wood, they are painted black- in order to match the metal
fencing- and in good condition. Furthermore, we have many plans for making the front and patio area of
the building more aesthetically pleasing, including fresh paint and the addition of many plants. Of
course, we have allotted a certain amount of funds for these projects and I am concerned that the
expense of replacing these planters (which also provide much needed anchoring along the considerable
length of the fencing) will severely cut into the budget for these products. I truly believe that the benefit
gained from these improvements greatly outweighs any perceived negative effects to the appearance
and cohesion of the Walking Mall.

I have included pictures of both the new paint and the locations of the plants. I appreciate your
consideration in this request.

Thank you,

Laura Rhodes
Owner! General Manager



•
-
•

;
•
•
‘

.
•

.1’

7



J
‘N

N
- 6



/

/
/

rrrl

•

‘V

N

Z: -:

1/I

\

U



l
.

a

z



CERTIFICATE 11: BAR- 14 H77
DATE SUBMITTED: 3,/p / 4.

WiichPsterD
zoning

Rouss City Hall Telephone:
15 North Cameron Street FAX:
Winchester, VA 22601 TDD:

Website:

APPLICATION
BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Please print or type all information CC fl P ‘ n
Applicant (use reverse to list additional applicants)

bô-33&- o/i ID S 17L L
Telephone Street Address

f1 ,j/j @ G(Q, DI
E-mail address City State Zip

____- _

1 C
Owni’ Signature (use reverse to list additional owners) Owner Name (as appears in Land Records)

/ôg

Telephone Street Address

-

E-mail ahdress / City State Zip

Current Street Address(es) 10(0 5 $& .,.
Use

Zoning: - 1 Year Constructed:

__________

Historic Plaque? Y( ) N Number:

TYPE OF REQUEST — Submit TEN(l0) copies of all materials needed for each request, and any additional information with thk form,

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Hearing Date(s) ( I ‘“

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS iS: APPROVED DISAPPROVED TABLED WITHDRAWN

SIGNATURE

(540) 667-1815
(540) 722-3618
(540) 722-0782

www.winchesterva.gov

El Demolition El Sign (specific type) and 4 11 Exterior Change
El New Construction El Freestanding El Siding
U Addition El Wall El Roofing
El Fence [1 Projecting iWindows/Doors
U Wall El Other (specify) El Paint
U Other (specify) 43uier (specify) f2

Secretary, Board of Architectural Review
DATE



VERTICAL PLATFORM LIFT

*

HIGHLANDER
RUL *10 (CEtWLV flCALFtAU4I LWIS

Residential Vertical Platform Lifts: 4’ to 6’ Lifting Heights

Standard Features
ClL. -,ziJ

Lifting Height - RPL 400 - 53 IRP-6OP

Rated Load: 7Sc)-fl01tis (272 kg)

Drive System: . Belt driven Acme screw

Motor: *AC Units —90 VDC / 1/3 HP/1800 RPM (standard)

DC Units —24 VDC / 1/3 HP/1800 RPM (optional upgrade)

Power Supply: 115VAC —15 amp grounded circuit

Control Circuit: 24 VAq

Platform: 36 x 8” with3high guard panels & automatic folding ramp

Footprint 49 x 69 (193 cmx 272 cm)

Speed: 10 FPM

Safety Design Standards: Conforms to ASME STD A18.1 I ASME

.

5Th AiLS / Certified to CAN/C5A STD B44.1 I Eli Listed

Controls: Constant pressure rocker switch w/emerqency stop (key switch optional)

Manual Lowering: Device provided

Safety Features: Safety pan, final limit Acme safety nut with monitor & non-skid surface

Warranty: 1-year parts -. -

jus ik1.
C MADE IN lISA

314*125

-... ..--
---..-

--

-

Harmars Highlander Residential VPL is a safe, smooth and economical solution to the barriers porches and

other elevation changes can create in and around a home. Designed from the ground up to be as cost-efficient
as possib(e the Highlander is buift to accommodate most residential applications with ease. As with all Harmar
lifts, the Highlander is easy to operate and virtually maintenance free for both indoor and outdoor use.

RPL400 Residential Vertical Platform Lift
f.......rnpfl

- .

.

1I I
-I

‘:

-

\ \

I
— .

-

—

IC

I

l
‘



-I I

cD

P

9

N

(.
(.

.
cI

J

S
,



8OUJpse9J
Cfr6P-LB(ova)aeueiui

VA8ueqdej
01I11flOea1uo 0

pue
ic,qopaz!,es,edS

*D

is

:
I
-

.

—.

k2-—

—I

;/,

tzzi:

I-----—

ik7



ZZ

I

_______

I

-—



*1
—-

_____

-—

--

I
Izz

-j

•-•,

____

I

_



CflYU WNCHSiW 19Th
ITCTU AL NVfiOY

-

- Present Uses

Assessed Value: ltL,5O0

His orie Naues

________

0,’iginal 0iners

_______ _____

0’iginal Uses

-‘e: 17 60 90 1800 10 20 30 40 50 6oá8’ 1900 19

LGeor Grk,Rev hal. 2ndEmp. Ron. Goth. QUA. Col.Rev.
13,Arts Nonc+ None

3torics: B 1 1 ( 2 3 3 4 cement loc.’

r,ttiaI: Stone Lo Clapbrd. Brk. Plas.

odiicatioris: Moderate Extensive

‘hi’icaI Coedtion: Standa’d DilapIdated

EnvronmentaI Context: Stron Moderate Weak

Arcsitcctui’aI 3iGniticance: —----- —

0utstandin Excellent Good (_Avera e None
,rcitoctirJ crIpuon

Thin Z-nNced house features a one story 3 hay eiodo,: uniton the 1st floor that has bren inortornt’d into the nntr;’nce
orch. Atl ‘..d ndo’n oxcst tee jroootin- hay htvo 2 0-mr 2L n “no t i i.. rourd n o’ ?ltJ’ o1neQ ooc
lintel in each aele (exacuy lihe chat in LO 3. net) anda Victorian four—paneled door wi. :n sepmntal upeer anels.

F:torcl Oirnificaice:
National State/Re1ona1 Local None

-istoiicaI Cscriptior

-7

7- -

“
.u

‘: r1’

-J-- - —

.- =

a

Address: 10C $. ent St.

iap & Pored: _LL3_—
Tract & Blocks V- —

Prc sent 0vrnorLj7jjocVhn.rt
Address:

:53J’Ontlal.

Founcati on
,-.‘nral t

1 ;

Zefcrcnces:

it

.



.:iCity ofr

Winchester
106 South Kent Street

Tax Map Number: 193-1-V 4-
DHR Resource Number: 138 0042-0530
Resources: 1 single dwelling
Date/Period: Ca. 1895
Style: Italianate
Sources: Sanborn Fire Insurance Company Maps; Winchester:
Limestone, Sycamores and Architecture

Architectural Description
Site Description: This single dwelling is sited on a level lot on the north side of South Kent Street. The dwelling is sited close to theconcrete sidewalk, with a minimal setback. The property features mature trees and shrubs, as well as foundation plantings. A paved driveenters the property from South Kent Street, south of the dwelling and continues to a paved parking lot at the rear of the property. Thebuilding was constructed on the Site of a tannery (Brown BrothersTannery, see 1885 Sanborn map) and later a one-story grocery store (see1891 Sanborn map). A creek is located to the south of the property. It is edged by stone retaining walls with metal railings.
Secondary Resource Summary: There are no secondary resources associated with this property.

Primary Resource Description: This two-story, two-bay single dwelling has an [-shaped plan augmented by a two-story side porch, one-story front porch, and three-sided bay. Set on a solid parged foundation, the wood-frame dwelling is clad with German wood siding on thefaçade and wood weatherboard siding on the rear and side elevations. A cross-gabled roof of standing-seam metal covers the dwellingand is finished with overhanging eaves and a raking cornice. A one-story, one-bay porch is located on the façade (in the northern bays)and is set on a solid foundation. The half-hipped roof is covered with standing-seam metal and is supported by chamfered wood posts.Additional detailing includes square wood balusters along the northern elevation, knee brackets, and a bracketed cornice. The windowopenings on the façade contain 2/2, double-hung, wood-sash windows with wood shutters; the openings on the first story are elongated.The two-story, front-gabled projecting bay has a three-sided bay window on the first story that contains 1/1, double-hung, wood-sashwindows with wood shutters. The entrance, located in the northern end bay, contains a single-leaf, paneled wood door with a one-lighttransom. A circular window with one-light and a pedimented wood surround is in the upper gable end of the projecting bay. This circularwindow is repeated in the upper gable end of the side (north) elevation. A two-story, front-gabled elf is located on the rear (east) elevation.The ellis set on a solid parged foundation and clad in weatherboard siding. It is pierced by 1/1 and 2/2, double-hung, wood-sash windows.A brick chimney rises from center of the eli.

As originally constructed, the north (side) elevation of the eli had a two-story porch set under a shed roof that extended from the eaves ofthe eli’s gable roof. The Sanborn Fire Insurance maps show that the porch was enclosed between 1903 and 1908. A one-story porch wasadded to the east elevation of the elI by 1912. The addition is identifiable by the in-board on the south elevation. The maps document thatby 1927 the porch had been raised to two stories with an inset porch in the southern bay of the first story. This porch has since been (post1947) enclosed with weatherboard siding. A one-story, shed-roofed awning shelters a single-leaf, paneled wood door with lights on theside (north) elevation.The awning is covered with standing-seam metal and is supported by wood knee brackets. Side-entry steps with aturned wood balusters lead up to the entry.

Significance Statement: This single-family dwelling is representative of the domestic architecture constructed in the City of Winchesterduring the late nineteenth century. This dwelling is first noted on the 1897 Sanborn Fire Insurance Map, replacing a tannery (BrownBrother’s Tannery, see 1885 Sanborn map) and later a one-story grocery store (see 1891 Sanborn map). This building is similar to thecontemporaneous dwelling at 109 South Kent Street (which has been altered). This single dwelling is an excellent example of Victorian-era architecture with its front-gabled bay, three-sided bay window, elongated first-story openings, and bracketed porch. The enclosureof the two-story side porch is not uncommon in Winchester and does not compromise the building’s integrity of design. It has retainedits integrity of design, materials and workmanship. Further, the integrity of setting and location has not been compromised, as well asthe sense of feeling. All of these aspects contribute to the integrity of association. The dwelling qualities under Criteria A and C as acontributing resource in the Winchester Historic District.



Winchter
zoning & inspections

ing

Rouss City Hall

15 North Cameron Street

Winchester, VA 22601

APPLICATION
BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

***SEE REVERSE FOR MATERIALS TO INCLUDE WITH APPLICATION

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

s/BAR Review OR Administrative Review per Section 14-5

Hearing Date(s) C)-1 -ç?’ P4

______________

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS: Li APPROVED DISAPPROVED Li TABLED Li WITHDRAWN

CONDITIONS NOTED:

SIGNATURE:

______

DATE:•

CERTIFICATE 14: BAR- Ii.) j//(

DATESUBMITFED:U5 ‘i,$ (-

Telephone: (540) 667-1815

FAX: (540) 722-3618

TDD: (540) 722-0782

Web: www.winchestervagov

John Behnke

Please print or type all information: Prime Tower Development LLC
Applicant

901-494-1559 5755 North Point Pkwy, Ste 37
Telephone Street Address

jbehnke@prirnetowerdevelopment.com Aipharetta, Georgia 30022
E-mail address City / State / Zip

South End Fire Company, Inc.
P perty Owner’s Signature Properly Owner (Name as appears in Land Records)

540-665-0007 17 West Monmouth Street
Telephone Street Address

brandonkrippner@ email .com Winchester, VA 22601
E-mail address City / State / Zip

PROPERTY LOCATION

Current Street Address(es) 1 7 West Monmounth, Winchester Use: fire station

Zoning: RBI (HW) Year Constructed: 1958 Historic Plaque? Y( ) N(X) Number: n/a

TYPE OF REQUEST

LI Demolition Li Sign (specify type) and 14 Li Exterior Change

Li New Construction U Freestanding Siding

Li Addition U Wall Roofing

Li Fence/Wall Projecting Windows/Doors

[1 CONCEPTUAL REVIEW ONLY Other sign (specify) Paint

X Other (specify) wireless telecommunications facility - monopole

Secretary, Board of Architectural Review
(fcrrr ,pdted 2/3/14)



PTD

March 20, 2014

Chairman Rockwood
Board of Architectural Review
City of Winchester Virginia

Ref: WTF - #PTDO7 I VA “South End” [SOUTH END FIRE COMPANY, INC.]

17 West Monmouth Street, Winchester
APN 212-1-E-IA
Zoned RB-I

Dear Chairman Rockwood:

On behalf of Prime Tower Development LLC (“PTD”) and in connection with its application for
Certificate of Appropriateness, we submit this letter of application along with following:

I. BAR Application
2. Elevation of cell tower
3. Photos I Photo Simulation
4. Reference Map

Consultation with planning staff was made by PTD prior to making application to discuss WTF request,
obtain forms, and review process for proposed site.

PTD is requesting an Administrative finding that developing a 75’ self support monopole designed tower
and wireless telecommunications facility located at 17 West Monmouth Street would be substantially in
compliance with the policies, goals and objectives of the City of Winchester zoning ordinance and that a
Certificate of Appropriateness should be granted.

If an Administrative finding is deemed not permissible, then we request placement on the April 3(1 BAR
agenda.

Overview:
1. The property is located near the center of the area needing cellular service and meets the RF

(radio frequency) requirements of intended wireless carriers.
2. The size of the property is adequate for the wireless telecommunications facility..
3. An executed option/lease is in place with the landlord for a leasehold area.

Salient Facts:
1. The fire house is 56 years old, younger than the 75 year threshold
2. There is no restoration, alteration or demolition to the building
3. The tower structure will be a monopole design, yielding the slimmest profile
4. The color is galvanized metal, the best for reflecting colors from trees, buildings and the sky
5. The tower placement is by the “L” of the building, minimizing visual impact
6. EMS, WFD, and the city may install antennae on our structure if needed.



PTD

Important: the rent revenue from PTD to the South End Fire Company will be of great benefit to
bolstering their budget.

PTD is responding to an unprecedented increase in demand for reliable wireless voice communications
and wireless data services. Increasingly, people want to relinquish the expense of land lines and rely
solely on their mobile phones. Meeting that desire requires reliable service over broader areas without
gaps in service and without dropped calls. Additionally, mobile devices are increasingly being used for
transmitting and receiving wireless data through “Smart Phones”. Consumer demand for predictable, far
ranging wireless service will continue to increase in the City of Winchester. A robust wireless network
capacity is essential to commerce, quality of everyday life for people and to the safety of the general
public through Enhanced 911 technology, as well.

A tower development company, PTD works continuously to review and assess the tower network needed
to handle the quality and volume of calls of the areas needing service.

Please advise me if you require any additional information to process this request.

With appreciation for your assistance, I am

Sincerely yours,

A. JclTh Behnke

Cc: Keith Peck
Steve Handmaker
File



c
f
l

—

i-
fl

—
7

—

-
._

__
J
t
_

:

T

rn 1

w
j
J



South End Fire Company
17 West Monmouth, Winchestei VA 22601

75ft. Monopole
Simulation

View from East Germain Street
approximately 130ft. south of site

-

I
I



South End Fire Company
17 West Monmouth, Winchester VA 22601

75ft. Monopole
Simulation

View from East Germain Street
approximately 130ft. south of site



I

South End Fire Company
17 West Monmouth, Wincheste,, VA 22601

75ft. Monopole
Simulation

View from East Germain Street
approximately 130ft. south of site

I

I



•1

South End Fire Company
17 West Monmouth, Winchester, VA 22601

75ft. Monopole
Simulation

View from East Germain Street
approximate’y I 30ft. south of site



L
J

—C
-

C

—rD(_
)

,—

C0o
•
:

D
x

00

I—



CERTIFICATE II: BAR- j3 —

DATE SC BM lTTED:/fZCJ

WinchPster
zoning

-

Rouss City 1-lall Telephone: (540) 667-1815
I 5 North Cameron Strcct FAX: (540) 722-361 8
Winchester, VA 22601 TDD: (540) 722-0782

Website: wwwwinchesterva.gov

APPLICATION
BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Please print or type all information -in P. Chessori, M.D - - -— —

Applicant (use reverse to list additional lpp I ieant s)

(540) 535-5776 101 1/2 W Cork St

____

Telephone Street Address

john.chesson@gmail.com Winchester VA 22601
E—mail address City Stale Zip

-______

____

___

Owns nature’-’ use reverse to list additional owners) Owner Name (as appears in land Records)

( 0) 535 5776

_____

101 1/2 W Cork St

_______

Telephone Street Address

john.chesson@gmail.com Winchester VA 22601
E—mail address City State Zip

PROPERTY LOCATION
Current Street Address(es) 121 W Cork St Use - Re s/Bus

Zoning: B1 Year Constructed: —1815/1860 Historic Plaque! Y( ) N( Number: PENDING

TYPE OF REQUES I—- Submit TKN(iO) copies of all materials needed for each request, and any additional information with this form.

H Demolition Sign (specific type) and II Exterior (Thange
Li New Construction Ii Freestanding LI Siding
H Addition U Wall [1 Rooting

Li Projecting El Windows/Doors
El Wall 1] Other (speci1’) [1 Paint
XOther (specil’):detached shed, gate/encLosure, gate, condenser screen Ii Other (specify)

IOR OFIICIAL USE ONl.Y_pai1-’ pr

Hearing l)atc(s)(Z-Oj3 I —

CERTII:ILA II-. (tI At’PROI’RIATENESS iS: APPROVEI) l)ISAI’PROVED I AlilEl) WI I lll)RAWN

SIGNAl IRE

1)-U E

_____________ ________

Secretary. Board ot Architectural Revies



Winb’
zoning & inspec ions

Rouss City Hall
15 North Cameron Street
Winchester, VA 22601

John P. Chesson, M.D.
101 ‘/2 W. Cork Street
Winchester, VA 22601

Dear Dr. Chesson:

FILE COPY

Telephone:
FAX:
TDD:
Website:

On Thursday, September 1 , 2013, the Board of Architectural Review acted on the following request:

sustainable community while striving to constantly improve the quality oflfefor our citizens and
economic partners.”

hster
(540) 667-1815
(540) 722-3618
(540) 722-0782

www.winchesterva.gov

September 20, 2013

BAR-13-499 Request of J
surround, gate, and a gated
Central Business (B-i) Dis

On a vote of 4-0, the Boan
• Approved a certific

o Thefe
o Thed

• Deferred the follow
o Thefi
o Thesl

hn P. Chesson, MD, for a certificate of appropriateness to construct a shed, install a condenser

enclosure at the property located at 101 W. Cork Street (Map Number 192-O1-Q-1-O1), zoned

rict with Historic Winchester (11W) District overlay.

approved BAR-I 3-499 in part and deferred part as follows:

te of appropriateness thr the following:
[Ce m black
sign only of the gate apd condenser surround

ig pending receipt of additional information:
ish of the gate and co denser surround

- need type and coor of materials as well as a scale drawing

The decision of the Boarc may be appealed to the Common Council of the City of Winchester within 30 days of the
Board’s decision. Please di not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions at 667-1815, ext. 1492.

Sincerel yours,

Aaron M. Grisdale, CZA
Director of Zoning and

“To provide a safe,



Wicichster
zoning

Rouss City Hall
15 North Cameron Street
Winchester, VA 22601

John P. Chesson, M.D.
101 V2 W. Cork Street
Winchester, VA 22601

Dear Dr. Chesson:

FILE COPY

October 4, 2013

Telephone:
FAX:
TDD:
Website:

On Thursday, October 3, 2013, the Board of Architectural Review acted on the following request:

BAR-13-499 Request of John P. Chesson, MD, for a certificate of appropriateness to construct a shed, install a condenser
surround, gate, and a gated enclosure at the property located at 101 W. Cork Street (Map Number 192-O1-Q-1-O1), zoned
Central Business (B-I) District with Historic Winchester (HW) District overlay.

On a vote of 5-0, the Board moved to table BAR-13-499 until the October 17, 2013, meeting the following:

Deferred the following pending receipt of additional information:
o The finish of the gate and condenser surround
o The shed - need type and color of materials as well as a scale drawing

The decision of the Board may be appealed to the Common Council of the City of Winchester within 30 days of the
Board’s decision. Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions at 667-1815, ext. 1492.

Sincerel yours,

fr7;?Z
A on M. Grisdale, CZA
Director of Zoning and inspections

‘To provide a safe, vibrant, sustainable coinni unity while striving to constantly improve the quality oflife for our citizens and
economic partners. “

(540) 667-1815
(540) 722-3618
(540) 722-0782

www.winchesterva.gov



BAR = Sept 19, 2013

Property Address: 101 W Cork St

Owner: John P. Chesson, M.D.

PROPOSED

Gate: Steel gate to back patio area. Currently, there is no gate to the patio area servicing the

unit at 101 1’ W Cork St. A simple gate is proposed. The gate is intended to provide some

privacy as well modest noise pollution dampening. The proposed gate will hinge on the existing

brick wall and will latch magnetically to opposite stone walL The gate will be set back from the

top of the stairs several feet. The top of the gate wi sit even or just inferior to the top of the

stone wall. The fluted cut-outs are intended to echo the vertical detailing in the apron beneath

the renovated porch area at the corner of the property (interSection Cork/Braddock). At night,

the gate will be tastefully illuminated by existing LED path light. Proposed finish is natural v.

oLed steel, to “disappear” the gate and showcase the gable wall and stone.

Condenser Surround: Steel surround on rooftop. The construction of a condenser surround

was discussed with the BAR previously. Currently, :he HVAC units arid sled/support are in full

view from Cork St. A simple steel surround is proposed to screen the units from view. The

surround/screen will be attached inconspicuously to the existing sled. The verytop of the units

may yet be slightly visible. The screen will be fabricated in steel welded at the corners. The

fluted cut-outs are intended to echo the vertical detailing in the apron beneath the rcnovate

porch area at the corner of the property (intersection Cork/Braddock). Proposed finish is

natural v. oiled v. black.

Detached garden shed: Shed at southeast corner of property. Currently, there arc no

outbuildings 101 W Cork St. Historically, there was a coober’s workshop roughly at the site of

the proposed shed. Years ago, that structure was transported across town to Abram’s Delight.

The piopsed shed will e modest in size (6 x S ft), and situated at a respectful distance from the

adjacent structure at 109 W Cork St. The shed will be used to house garden implements and so

forth. Ultimately, the property will be densely landscaped, such that the shed will be partially

obscured from view. A charming doorway will he visible at the top of the new stone stairway.



BAR — Sept 19, 2013
101 W Cork St, cont.

A soil gatehouse type lamp fixture will accent the shed entrance. The proposed shed design is
contemporary in outline. The angled roofline will mirror the situation at 203 S Braddock.
Proposed finish materials include plank siding, a corrugated steel rooftop, and reclaimed wood
door.

Gate/Fence: A gated enclosure at the foot of the new stone stairway. In 2012, with BAR
approval, a 4ft wide wide stone stairway was constructed along the east end of the property
fronting Cork St. A gated enclosure is now proposed at this entrance to the property. The
enclosure is intended to provide a tasteful and secure place for scooter or bicycle storage. The
gate is intended to provide a measure of prvacy &ong a busy street. The surface of the gated
area will be finished in brick to be laid, at the owner’s expense, by the City. The gate/fence wUl
be fabricated in steel. The design is simpe and spare, echoing the previously approved steel
handrails at 201 S Braddock and 101 Yz W Cork. To maintain consistency with the gates and
fences in the Historic District, proposed finish is black paint.

2 I P g



Y
4
/

I,

C’
)

W
‘C

)<

H:
—

C’
)

u
j

Z
5

U
’

c
r

D
C’

)

C’
) c
c
x

r’x
c’



3-
6”

rND

_
_

,

Q
H

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

-

_
_
_

_

—
—

-
E

-
-
-
-
1

I[
D

I—
’

—
-

-
--

—
-—

—
--

--
--

—
-

—
-)

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

—
-—

—
-

-
—

-—
—

—
ii

--
-
—

_
_
_

=

—

]
C

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_

-
E

Z
Z

E
J
E

J

3

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

‘-
0

5
—

‘

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

0

_
_
_

_
_
_

C
,,

-
‘

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

(r
-
-

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
—

-
-

1
)

-

-

3-
6”



I-. -

/ :JLH

I-. -. lB [lEZ.

I. -I —- -— —

( j —-.-—. —

i/I’

- --------- --

1



PROPOSED FENCE
ALONG PROPERTY
LINE

PROPOSED SHEDS

PROPOSED GATE
& FENCE

PROPOSED
CONDENSER
SURROUND )
(above)

PROPOSED PATIO

PROPOSED GATE



1jr

ROPOSED I
ATEI
ENCCOSIJRE



SxS SHED
PYRAM
ROOF

H-----—

————————

————————

--O” TALL
vOQ
FENCE

CORE-TEN STEEL PLATE /4’
THICK x IC’ V1IIE v/ IS” LONG

2”x2”xI/4” STEEL ANGLE V4ELPEP
45” o.c.. (STAKE INTO

GR0UN) (TYR)

PRIVACY! SAFETY HEDGE

L (MIN. 3-0” HIGH)

PAVERS

SCALE l/41-O”



C’
)

r in a

z 0 -1 m - 0 z n

A
R

C

R
E

A
D

E
R

&
S

W
A

R
T

Z
H

T
E

C
T

s,
p
.

0
.

L
N

O
A

K
E

S

G
A

R
D

E
N

S
H

E
D

20
1

S.
B

R
A

D
D

O
C

K
ST

.
/

10
1

W
.

C
O

R
K

ST
.

W
IN

C
H

E
ST

E
R

,
V

IR
G

IN
IA

O
I3

N
O

R
T

H
C

A
M

E
R

O
N

S
T

W
IN

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
V

A
2
2
6
0
1

T
E

L
.

5
4
0
6
6
5
0
2
1
2

.
F

A
X

5
4
0
6
6
5
2
4
8
6



N L4 z 0

C-
)

r m a 0

m m -1 0 z C’
) 0 C

)
0 tO

C N N 0

R
E

A
D

E
R

&
A

R
C

H
I

T
E

S
W

A
R

T
Z

C
T

S
,

P
.

C
.

T
H

E
S

A
M

U
E

L
N

O
A

K
E

S
G

A
R

D
E

N
S

H
E

D
20

1
S.

B
R

A
D

D
O

C
K

ST
.

/
10

1
W

.
C

O
R

K
ST

.

W
IN

C
H

E
ST

E
R

,
V

IR
G

IN
IA

2
1

3
6

0
6

1
H

C
A

M
E

R
O

N
S

T
-W

IN
C

H
E

S
T

E
R

,
V

A
2
2
6
0
1

T
E

L
5
4
0
6
6
5
0
2
1
2

.
F

A
X

5
4
0
6
6
5
2
4
8

6



CERTIFICATE fi: BAR- 14
DATE SUBMITTED: C (

Winch‘ster-)
planning

Zoning & inSpeetfluS :
-

Rouss City Hall Telephone: (540) 667-1815
15 North Cameron Street FAX: (540) 722-3618
Winchester, VA 22601 TDD: (540) 722-0782

Web: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION

BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Plea5e print or type all information: 3 i<t—tC
. Applicant

o-32- —t-4i- 2 VJi),zAL-L-Yi
Telephone Street Address

‘J E-mail address City / State / Zip

(1 tC’

() Property Owner’signatirJ Property Owner (Name as appears in Land Records)

4 -3 2 - L+ LL 9 2 V
- P C’ T

Telephone Street Address

I fl 91 I
L.) E-maii address City / State / Zip

CurrentStreetAddress(es) 2-5 Use:
r

Zoning: 1”i_ (HW) Year Constructed: 38 Historic Plaque? Y( ) N< Number:_________

TYPE OF REQUEST

Demolition Sign (specify type) and # Exterior Change

New Construction Freestanding = Siding
]Addition ZWaII Roofing

ence/Wall : Projecting Z Windows/Doors
: CONCEPTUAL REVIEW ONLY Other sign (specify) Paint

Other (specify) :tt() - iieA C7V

***SEE REVERSE FOR MATERIALS TO INCLUDE WITH APPLICATION***

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

X BAR Review OR Administrative Review per Section 14-5
-‘

‘—

Hearing Date(s) 6 R t4 r

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS: = APPROVED = DISAPPROVED TABLED WITHDRAWN

CONDITIONS NOTED:

____________________________

—

_____________________________________________

SlGNATURE

_____________________________________________________

DATE:

_______________________________

Secretary, Board of Architectural Review
(iorrn updtd 2/3/14)



Wiiichcster—
zoning

Rouss City Hall Telephone: (540) 667-1815
15 North Cameron Street FAX: (540) 722-3618
Winchester, VA 22601 TDD: (540) 722-0782

Website: www.winchesterva.gov

March 26, 2014

Joe’s Steakhouse
25 W. Piccadilly Street F IL E CUP YWinchester, VA 22601

Dear Mr. Sager:

On Thursday, March 20, 2014, the Board of Architectural Review acted on the following request:

BAR-14-130 Request of Joe’s Steakhouse for a Certificate of Appropriateness for an outside patio area at 25W. Piccadilly
Street.

On a vote of 5-0, the Board approved BAR-14-130 with the following conditions:

• Site plan layout.
• The fountain, to be gray in color.
• The lights, to be 10 feet high and made of cast aluminum.
• Payers are approved to match the existing payers.
• Action deferred on the metal fence, the privacy fence, the deck, and the pots pending additional details.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions at 667-1815, ext. 1413.

Sincerely yours,

William M. Moore
Planner

‘To plovidL’ a safi’, vibrant, sustainable conimurntv while striving to constant/i’ improve the quality of lifi’Jor our eiti:ens and
(‘COllOlil iC paitnere



1
’

Q
c
-
1
I
-
ç
j

/

/

n
-
-
-
-

\
_

_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

—
.
-

,\<1

L
.

-
-
—

-
—

z
z
:

I



Online Fence Supply - Aluminum Fence Store Offering Wholesale Aluminum Fencing an... Page 1 of 3

I,
Residential Grade Aluminum

• Fence Sections
• Fence Posts
• Sinrl Watlrwiy Gate;
• Double Driviv,ay Gates

Custom Duilt Gates
• Herdwaii

Decorative Accent;
Fence Section Pal

• Customer Epvcil Ordet s

Corn rnerc at Grade Aturnirtuin
Fence Sections
Pent; Pit

• Sili W Iiwy Cat
DoejIe Driv : Ci
Sinele Driveway Gat

• Custom dm31 Gatos
• l-t.trdware

Decorative Accents
• 1° ore Section Parts
• Cu5tiamitr Spriaas. Ocfs;

Vinyl Products

Vinyl Fence Siclion,
• V nyl eerie; ‘ocr,
• ‘/nyi Cr iS

• Vutyt Harciw.re
V;n Haatdra,t System,

• Customer Special Orders

• ShoppIngCaTt
Your cart is empty.

Email Address:

Password:
Yos w,ii be pennipted to octet yvor
password on trio next page

‘4. Shop Category

1t) —

TTTT
11i

5lye A 3 iaiI Slyia e lisA Styls 0. 3 Rail Slyn 03 Ocr! Slv[c 0.2 Rail
y I ‘ ‘:k:: t..t’lkp i:l a.

Choose Any Stye Abov To Sta hopping.
en . (Xi : :0 flq. in Zca S.All Styles Are Offered In Standard, Double Or Puppy Picket Configurations. Starting at .35.OO per Sectlonl

llt F 3 isA
Ar: ru .1 I_Jr

Pickrtfn alt hits Amiable Cs Styles 2 Di F iud’::o ..,rr rDaadtc t

48” Height, Style 8,2 Rail.

esn

Vinyl Products - veitHeigh.
Gitesapastare

I Muftipte Designs to Choose From.
inTheUSAI Now*va*n Whtte,3&

.. . I iiniiiruir
i IiIrTTyTT,t:

— lit

Pryo Fonoung Spmi’Pnivacy Fescirg Poker Fnro rig Wood Gas Pr vscy Forcei’e’diI I i.
“ drl’o:1 -3lr.at”, ::aW rl’

0i5 l::t
‘. 5—:lAc:uI[:_s lt’:p r a. ‘A i’;

‘Dioose Ar ve A!ove o S’ioi.
72” 72” Privacy Seciions • 72’ a 72” P.r.’ncy SecAons W: .ccettt To $110.16

—.

I

V
Viryl Hyrtdr Systnrns

r’,’:,: a.
A:V ;::o::y;.a,d

Create au Ocoun:
ieee0: P,’.svrcttct”

BBB,

kpJ

Customer Sttic€
Phone Hours
980.3S5.27L9

h’:rcay- ‘uCiy
At0-óC’flS

Sraiuy j’1:lay

!Oact’ _ç’nES

ómmerciaL ALuminum

Rainbo,s Ol Esta!e Arch Desgos

I yt Jr Iul 111 AudI

Z1

..J
RsnbA:a ot Ei io A’:Jt D5iot s

b1uu:cu: Sitt ii Vii ‘ ... I
l:Ic:.’tli Id

CHc. it’ove To Start Shoppinci.

Authorizec Distributor

Th thick Out The WhaVs

http://www.onlinefencesupply.com) 3/21/2014



wooden privacy fence designs - Bing Images Page 7 of 8

Crovid CcntgIai r

Separton
c,.’

LSO

I RabU-plcof Fence

I-i

I

.4

http://www. bing.comlimages/search?q=wooden+privacy±fence±designs&qpvt=wooderi+p... 3/21/20 4



DI. WHET1 STOP TO
BE RE

U

4% 7,

c,c
-

C)
C)
4-J-

-

ri

LU
C/)
D

z
-j

w
uJ F
L
Co Co

LU
0
—,

LAMPS IK
a.. i.W.”% Pb..

s.ayau. hlvl).nc1if::

—

- rr-
3f 20

-4.b

-z
/

I! 4
/

I—)
.——-,- —--I

B CoIk.cIjo.pRHIh0.Woh XI,e..i

-

•1

...dI.0k,c..T.#aL4%.

— _.o_ — —

1)

——4 ONIIN SPA.1. MOIJND PATIO

— L A II TICI TO P

(6) NfW POST IT I{TTKO 0 10 IE o )

‘KNOX BOIl TO BE LOCATED TO RIGHT
- SIDE OF MAIN ENTRANCE. MOUNT BETWEEN

4—6 & 5-6 ABOAC BECK SURF.f.

(FOR FIRE DEPARTNENE ACCESS)
/

BOLLANDS

NEW MOTORCYCLE
PARKING SPACE- NEW MOTORC’ltl.E --\ \L:S PARKING SIGNAGE

STAIR LANDING -

‘c- 10—I+A9V
FIN PARKING SPACE

‘F.

\.

XiSf
3—S DRY

BRICK BU ONG

— —.,

/
A £ ROlE! STOP TO

PROJLCI NUMuLil

1219

DRAWN BY TW4
CHL CK’ .D

RtVISONS -

Pb I Pb ab%-,A -zwjP
I *. - -

2) PAb AA0jT6 o- r—zpp

A. I a I I I. I,

;
I

14L11
NEW CORE WH STOPS -

NEW PAINTED STRIPI AREA

I I

__

-— - I

-..-—.-— —____---—- —.——-----,—- —,.-- %._ -‘

- -— ‘IEW .XoH ASJJI4IMJU PICKLE FtNC
PAINE.D BLACK Knit BETWEEN
COST W.I FENCE - -. ..

—
3/LA’

PAVER B A(5)on 12 GRAVES . o.-tkEL &E.
o i3Pflo) iso sr

— — — NEW LM.RGREEN SHRU IN POTS

—- — - — (I) NEW b4*! WATE FJNTAN

-k

OQ)
‘3’ — -

10LJJ

C,, •‘‘‘-

4)Y ‘.IAN’. ( - -- - -
:‘.

0 dl

I ( NEW PAVE! PAlO TS50 ‘.0 IT,

PARKING ‘ MOAT 0. 47’ QFF

TOIAL Ath3TIIOPE -. 07, ‘.01

—
NW

1 A
A

64 .1.61.

-

1%

EXIST WI 011+1 TO REMAIN

— N K ‘SX!4 WOOL) DOCK
I. A!V 14

/v
-

393. •—.-.
..7”

OTIOM O SiGN TO BE 8ETWEEN 60 &
84 CCEAR FROM ORI SURFACE

A M.C. PARKING SIGN
SCALE: N T S

7-s ‘—‘-.

<000. - -

Sc: NFORMA ON.

%A. 7Iafz.0

SCALE. 1,, = 1O’-O

Li
NAflO2OI

Q

CIT
(IT
it1

0, 09 SIT

II N,

sP-1

TAX MAP #‘ 173- i—F- .9
ADDRESS. 25 W. PICCADL Y STREET
OWNE? P CCADILLY MANSON LLC

124 S MAIN STREET
WOODSTOCK, VA 22664

ZONED B—i
LOT AREA 0 41 ACRS, 17.880 SF

.1

41
—

15ace-H-i3o


	Agenda 4-3-14.pdf
	BAR 2013_03_20 minutes DRAFT
	DOC
	DOC000
	DOC001
	DOC002

